
From: Boniface Simon: H&F <Simon.Boniface@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 4:30 PM 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Licensing Act 2003 - Reference: 2024/00300/LAPRP 
 
Licensing Act 2003 
Reference: 2024/00300/LAPRP 
Premises: Pillar Hall – Olympia London Development Olympia Exhibition 
Centre Hammersmith Road London W14 8UX  
 
I make this representation on behalf of the Council’s Environmental Public Protection 
(EPP) Team with respect to the licensing objective of ‘Prevention of Public 
Nuisance’. 
 
The application is for a premises consisting of a ground floor restaurant and bar, a 
basement level speak-easy style basement bar featuring live performances, and a 
multipurpose event space on the 2nd a 3rd floor.  The applicant seeks approval for 
regulated entertainment including live and recorded music seven days a week until 
23:30hrs each night.   
 
The applicant includes in an operational schedule the following measures to uphold 
the licensing objective of ‘prevention of public nuisance’: 
 

- The premises will make suitable provision for smokers.  
- Music shall not be played at such a level that it is likely to cause a public 

nuisance.  
- Any outside area forming part of the premises are to be monitored by 

management and staff, when occupied, during the hours that the premises 
are open to the public.  

- A dispersal policy will be drawn up and implemented to ensure that as far as 
practicable customers leaving the premises at the end of each night's trading 
session do so quickly and quietly 

 
 
We consider that a venue of this nature and size could give rise to public nuisance, 
although these impacts could be adequately controlled and mitigated through 
adequate conditions.   
 
The conditions offered within the application, particular that relating to music noise 

levels are too broad, imprecise and Simon Boniface 
Team Leader – Public Protection (Nuisance Team Central).   
Environmental Health & Public Protection 

The Environment 

 Protection 
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